



Steven M. Neuhaus  
County Executive

## Orange County Department of Planning

124 Main Street  
Goshen, NY 10924-2124  
Tel: (845) 615-3840  
Fax: (845) 291-2533

Alan J. Sorensen, AICP  
Commissioner

www.orangecountygov.com/planning  
planning@orangecountygov.com

## Orange County Planning Board

### Meeting Agenda

June 2, 2020

1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Review of May Meeting Minutes
3. Planning Board Vacancy-*Alan Sorensen*
4. General Municipal Law Planning and Zoning Permit Reviews – *Fred Budde*
5. Revision of County's 239 procedures – *Fred Budde? Alan Sorensen?*
6. Department Updates
  - Eight-year review of agricultural districts – *Alan Sorensen, Kelly Morris*
  - Continued Discussion on County Comprehensive Updates:
    - o Housing – *Alan Sorensen, Megan Tennermann*
    - o Open Space – *Kelly Morris*
  - Census – *Megan Tennermann*
  - LEED Certification Update- *Kelly Morris*
  - *Water Sense – Alan Sorensen*
  - *Letter to IDAs regarding policies that the Department recommends – Kelly Morris, Kate Schmidt*

**Commented [MKD1]:** Kate suggested this and noted that she sent infor from Tompkins County to Alan and Julie a couple of weeks ago

**Commented [MKD2]:** Kate suggested this, assuming that the legislature acted on this

**Commented [MKD3]:** Kate and I need to work on this this week. Will do a draft ASAP.

Next Meeting – July 7, 2020